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Fund 2503 Literacy Volunteers
900-5018
Location/Project code 0053 Current Revised

50112 Executive Director 38,614$     39,836
50128 Education Aides 42,363       46,076
59935 Prior Yr Funds -                 1,131

80,977$     87,043$    

 LTH: dsw
cc: Dr. I. Tracey

Dr. P. Whyte
Dr. M. Finley
J. Mazyck
P. DeMaio
L.D. Perno
T. McCutchen
C. Laffitte

                MEMORANDUM

Budget Revision - 2022-23 Literacy Volunteers

The State has revised the final budget for the Literacy Volunteers Program. The revised amount is $85,912 
plus $1,131 which is a prior year adjustment. 
Listed below is the revised budget. 

       Since these funds are awarded to New Haven Adult Education - Cooperating Eligible Entity the New 
Haven Public Schools receives the grant, we as the fiduciary subcontract the funds to Literacy Volunteers 
of Greater New Haven.  










